

Faik Bilgili, Ph.D.

Türkiye

fbilgili@erciyes.edu.tr

[linkedin.com/in/faik-bilgili-ph-d-91778b49](https://www.linkedin.com/in/faik-bilgili-ph-d-91778b49)

Summary

Faik Bilgili received his Ph.D. degree in Economics from the City University of New York, Graduate Center (NY).

He taught statistics, microeconomics, and macroeconomics at Queens College (Queens), Wagner College (SI), and New York City College of Technology (Brooklyn), respectively. Dr. Bilgili has been teaching econometrics (Ph.D.), microeconomics (BA, Ph.D.), and macroeconomics (BA) at Erciyes University, FEAS (Kayseri).

His research interests are (i) Macroeconomics: Models, business cycles, natural resources, employment, growth, steady-state, stochastic dynamic general equilibrium, (ii) Energy: Energy efficiency, oil, natural gas, biomass, biofuels, biodiesels, hydrogen, hydropower, solar, geothermal, wind, shale gas, (iii) Environment: Global warming, climate change, pollution, CO2 emissions, energy economics and policy (iv) Statistics, mathematics, time series & panel data: Software and data mining, data analytics, ML, convergence, linear-nonlinear programming, modeling, estimation, forecasting, Markov regime-switching, wavelet coherence, and simulation.

He is the author/co-author of more than 80 articles, author/supervisor of 20 projects, and author/co-author of 16 books/chapters in the field of economic modeling, convergence, optimization, energy, and environment. He received scholarships from the Higher Education Council of Turkey, New York City College of Technology, and research awards/grants from the Scientific and Technological Research Council of Turkey (TUBITAK) and Erciyes University.

F. Bilgili serves as an Editor for Sustainability Science (Springer), Associate Editor for Environmental Economics and Management (Frontiers), Editorial Board member of Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews (Elsevier), and Environmental and Sustainability Indicators (Elsevier). He served as Associate Editor for Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews (Elsevier) for the period March 2015-June 2018.

ORCID: <https://orcid.org/0000-0003-4138-6897>

Clarivate WOS: <https://www.webofscience.com/wos/author/record/1295844>

Scopus: <https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=54943797200>

GoogleScholar: <https://scholar.google.com.tr/citations?user=2GW3eLEAAAAJ&hl=tr>

Erciyes University, Economics URL: http://iibf.erciyes.edu.tr/akadro_en.asp

Experience



Editor

Springer Nature Group

Apr 2021 - Present (3 years)

Editor for Sustainability Science



Associate Editor

Frontiers

Feb 2021 - Present (3 years 2 months)

Associate Editor for Environmental Economics and Management hosted by Frontiers in Environmental Science



Editorial Board - Environmental and Sustainability Indicators

Elsevier

Apr 2019 - Present (5 years)



Editorial Board - Renewable & Sustainable Energy Reviews

Elsevier

Jun 2018 - Present (5 years 10 months)



Faculty Member, Prof. Dr.

Erciyes University

Dec 2007 - Present (16 years 4 months)

Erciyes University, Faculty of Economics and Administrative Sciences



Associate Editor - Renewable & Sustainable Energy Reviews

Elsevier

Feb 2015 - Jun 2018 (3 years 5 months)

Erciyes University, Faculty of Economics and Administrative Sciences



Assoc. Prof. Dr.

Erciyes University

Oct 2002 - Dec 2007 (5 years 3 months)



Assistant Prof. Dr.

Erciyes University

Oct 1997 - Oct 2002 (5 years 1 month)

Erciyes University, Faculty of Economics and Administrative Sciences



Adj. Prof.

City Tech, CUNY

Feb 1996 - Dec 1996 (11 months)



Adj. Prof.

Queens College

Sep 1995 - Jun 1996 (10 months)



Adj. Prof.

Wagner College

Feb 1995 - Dec 1995 (11 months)

Education



The Graduate Center, City University of New York

Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.), Economics

Feb 1992 - May 1997



Istanbul University

Doctorate Program courses were completed, Economics

Sep 1989 - Jun 1991



Hacettepe University

Master's degree, Economics

Sep 1986 - Aug 1989



Dokuz Eylul University

Bachelor's degree, Economics

Sep 1982 - Jun 1986

Skills

Quantitative Analytics • R • Environmental Economics • Data Analytics • Modelling • Applied econometrics • Python • Economics • Econometrics • Matlab

Honors & Awards

Top 2% Scientists Worldwide in 2022 - Stanford University and Elsevier

Oct 2023

Ioannidis, John P.A. (2023), "October 2023 data-update for "Updated science-wide author databases of standardized citation indicators", Elsevier Data Repository, V6, <https://doi.org/10.17632/btchxktzyw.6>

Top 2% Scientists Worldwide in 2021 - Elsevier BV, Stanford University

Sep 2022

Ioannidis, John P.A. (2022), "September 2022 data-update for "Updated science-wide author databases of standardized citation indicators", Mendeley Data, V4, <https://doi.org/10.17632/btchxktzyw.4>

Top 3% Authors (Last 10 Years Publications) as of February 2024 in Europe -

RePEc/IDEAS

Mar 2024

RePEc/IDEAS sponsored by the Research Division of the Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis, <https://ideas.repec.org/top/top.europe.html#authors>